
 
 
From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 12:43 PM 
To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Fw: [EXT]  

 

Dear Shabeer 

 

A 40-day maternity leave request from CHW Roshna UC Mughtain from 20 June to 30 July was 

approved by DC. 

 

IO recommended to verify the case in the field. 

 

 
From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int> 
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2025 11:25 PM 
To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> 
Cc: 'Muhammad Ibrahim ' <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; naseem.bazai123@gmail.com 
<naseem.bazai123@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXT]  

  

Dear Dr Najeeb Ullah, 

Approved and proceed as per CTC policy after confirming. 

Thanks 

  

Dr Muhammad Abdullah, 
District Coordinator, 
WHO, Pishin. 
Phone Number: 03327933219 

Alternate email address : abdullahnasar59@gmail.com 

  
From: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>  
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2025 11:24 AM 
To: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int> 
Cc: 'Muhammad Ibrahim ' <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; naseem.bazai123@gmail.com 
Subject: Fw: [EXT]  

  

Dear Sir  

  

Maternity leave request is recommended and forwarded for further decision  

Dear Ibrahim 

Please ask CTC HR to verify the case in the field.  

  

Regards  
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From: Muhammad Naseem <naseem.bazai123@gmail.com> 

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2025 10:38:06 AM 

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> 

Subject: [EXT] 
  

Subject: Maternity Leave Application 

  

Dear AS Zaitullah sab 

  

I am writing to inform you that I am expecting a child and will be requiring maternity leave. I 

would like to take leave from [20.6.025] to [30.7.025]. 

  

I will ensure that all my tasks are completed and arrangements are made for coverage during my 

absence. 

  

Thank you for considering my request. 

  

Sincerely, 

 Chw Bibi Roshna 

Uc Mughtian. 

Date 20_6_2025 
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